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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: RE: GRANDTEC ELECTRONIC CORP., FCC ID: JFUP362,  Assessment NO.: AN05T5057, 
Notice#1

Exhibit-A-Block 
Diagram_rev.pd...

Exhibit-K-O_D_rev.
pdf

Exhibit-G-Circuit_Di
agram_rev....

Exhibit-D-ID 
Label_rev.pdf

Exhibit-C-Test_Rep
ort_rev.pdf

From: ssliou 
Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2005 11:29 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: RE: GRANDTEC ELECTRONIC CORP., FCC ID: JFUP362, Assessment
NO.: AN05T5057, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

1. Please find attached the revised block diagram, operation description
and
schematics.
2. Although IS90232 provides many applications, however, only 802.11b
application is designed in this device. There is no consideration of
co-location of applications for this device.
3. Please find attached the revised FCC ID label. This device is DoCed.
4. The revised test report is attached.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
>
> Question #1: The Block Diagram, Operational Description and Schematics
all
> mentioned WLAN, do not specifically indicate the modulation that it
> supports. If it has 802.11b capability only, please indicate so.
Please
> resubmit the these exhibits.
>
> Question #2: The Operational Description indicates that "The IS90232
> integrates an USB 1.1 host controller with port transceiver. Through
USB
> port, user can extend to wireless IA applications with IS1001
> (BlueTooth/USB), IS2001 (802.11b/USB) and IS2101(BT-WLAN/USB)."
However the
> test report does not show that colocation test was ever performed.
Please
> provide additional test data for co-location test.
>
> Question #3: This device is a PC peripheral. Please verify the digital
> portion is authorized through DoC or certification. If it is through
DoC,
> please add DoC logo on the FCC label. Otherwise, please make a
separate
> submission for digital portion.
>
> Question #4: The test report (sheet 34 of 35) shows a past-due test
> equipment was used during out-of band conducted test. Please update
the test
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> report.
>
> Best Regards,
> Helen Zhao
>
>
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>


